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As per the information received just now from System Control Lucknow the schedule of Power Supply to
Kanpur district has been changed to : 6.00 AM to 6.00 PM. For rest of the places the schedule as
communicated below remains unchanged.
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From: 1A Head Office [mailto:iia@iiaonline.in]

Sent: Saturday, August 04, 2012 6:43 PM

To: ‘cec@iiaonline.in'

Cc: 'president@iiaonline.in’; 'gs@iiaonline.in’; 'srvp@iiaonline.in’; 'satishgsi31@gmail.com’
Subject: Power availability to Industries -update-4-08-12: 6.00 PM

Chapter Chairmen / IIA Members,

It is to inform you that IIA head Office is following up the situation of Power availability to Industries in U.P
with the System Control UPPCL Lucknow. As per the latest information made available by the System
Control UPPCL Lucknow today evening, the availability of power to industries has been increased by 4
Hours as per the schedule given below:

1. Panki and Moradabad Controls: 00.00 Hours in the night to 12.00 Hours next day.
2. Modipuram and Sarnath Controls: 6.00 AM to 6.00 PM
3. Noida & Gaziabad : 9.00 AM to 9.00 PM
This schedule will remain effective till 15" August 2012. In case power availability situation improves /

deteriorates only then the schedule will be changed accordingly.
Kind regards,

D.S.Verma
Executive Director
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